FREDERICKSBURG SEWER AND WATER AUTHORITY
MEETING AGENDA
December 4, 2023

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLIANCE

ROLL CALL

COMMENTS/COMPLAINTS

MEETING MINUTES

TREASURER’S REPORT

Bills Payable
Financial Statement

OFFICE MANAGER’S REPORT
See Office Manager’s Report action items at www.fswaonline.net

OPERATION’S REPORT
See Operation’s Reports action items at www.fswaonline.net

ENGINEER’S REPORT
See Engineer’'s Report action items at www.fswaonline.net

SOLICITOR’S REPORT
See Solicitor's Report action items at www.fswaonline.net

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Budget Committee
Building Committee
Personnel Committee
Operations Committee

COMMENTS/COMPLAINTS
Executive Session

ADJOURNMENT




FREDERICKSBURG SEWER & WATER AUTHORITY
MEETING MINUTES
November 6, 2023

Chairman Dale Bevans called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm.

ROLL CALL

Rick Rudy, Bev Martel, Kevin Helms, Dale Bevans, Scott Gettle and Tom Demler of the Board were
present. Paul Lutzkanin, Dustin Keller and Lori Poorman were also present. Tony Fitzgibbons was
absent.

COMMENTS/COMPLAINTS
None

MEETING MINUTES
Mrs. Martel made a motion to accept the meeting minutes. Mr. Gettle seconded the motion and the
meeting minutes were accepted by the Board without objection.

TREASURER’S REPORT

Bills Payables - The payables for October 13, 2023 through November 1, 2023 were presented to
the Board for approval to be paid in the amount of $117,277.92 from the Sewer Fund and 429,336.52
from the Water Fund. Mr. Martel made a motion to pay the bills as presented in the payables report.
Mr. Demler seconded the motion and the Board voted in favor of the motion.

Financial Statement — The financial statement was presented to the Board for approval. Mr. Bevans
made a motion to accept the financial statement, pending audit. Mr. Rudy seconded the motion and
the Board voted for the acceptance of the financial statement as presented, pending audit.

OFFICE MANAGER'S REPORT

Mrs. Martel made a motion to approve of accepting the renewal of our current insurance plan (Silver
PPO 5000), to change the HRA reimbursement to remove reimbursement for employee copays, and
to increase the cost to employee to cover family member’s premium to 30%. Mr. Demler seconded
the motion and the Board voted in favor of the motion.

OPERATION’S REPORT

Mr. Demler made a motion to approve the purchase of impellors and wear plates for pumps 2 and 3
from Gorman Rupp at a cost of $9,275.92. Mr. Rudy seconded the motion and the Board voted in
favor of the motion.

ENGINEER’S REPORT
At the October 16, 2023 meeting Mr. Steckbeck reported that he anticipated a summer of 2025
startup for the Water Filtration project.

SOLICITOR’S REPORT
Solicitor was absent

OLD BUSINESS
None




NEW BUSINESS
There will be a Christmas party on December 18, 2023 at the Eagle Hotel.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Budget Committee
None

Building Committee
None

Operations Committee
None

Personnel Committee
None

COMMENTS/COMPLAINTS
None

ADJOURNMENT
Mr. Rudy made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Demler seconded the motion and the Board
voted in favor of the motion.

The meeting adjourned at 7:34 pm

Respectfully submitted,
Lori A. Poorman
Office Manager/Secretary/Treasurer



640 | abed

ONIMO3HD ¥3IM3IS NOLTINd - 907001 €202/1L0/LL 85€S [eulnor [es3uan
G6'2€8'9- V10l
82'v9 UllesH - LGl'62¥
y8°L- pung ON YVINd - G91°L8¥
£6°06- SIedIp3N - €917L8Y
6.'88¢€- BOl4 - 191718y
L9°GLY'9- HE)S - SdleleS - 1'62
ONIMOIHO ¥3IM3S NOLINS - 90°001 €202/.2/LL 8¥2S leulnor |elduag
2€'€59'0- vioL
8C'v9 UlesH - LGL'62h
¥8'L- pun4 ON YVINd - S9L°L8Y
Sv'88- SIedIP3N - €91°18Y
81'8.¢- BOlH - LOL7L8Y
€L'80L°9- HElS - saleles - y1'6¢y
00°L¥L- $J0J03.13 4O pieog - saueles - Z1°62h
ONIMOIHD ¥3IM3S NOLTNS - 90°00L €202/ELILL Ly2s leuinor jeldua9
G6'LLL'O- IvioL
82'v9 UlesH - LGL'6Zy
8L pun4 DN YVIAd - G9L°L8Y
12’16~ SIedIpaN - €91°18Y
00°06¢- BOl4 - 191718
81'vET'9- HelS - ssueles - y1°62h
00°GCL- $J0J03.IQ JO pleog - sBUeleS - ZL'6Zy
ONIMOIHD ¥3IM3S NOLTNS - 90°00L €202/10/LL ) 24°] |euinor jesaua
02'9€L°9- vioL
8¢9 UlesH - LGL'6Zy
¥8'L- pund ON YV - 99171 8v
£€6°06- SIeOIp3N - €91°18Y
8.'88¢€- BOld - L9L'L8Y
£€6'8LE9- HEelS - saueles - yL'62Y
ONIMO3IHO ¥3IM3IS NOLTNd - 907001 €20z/9L/0L S¥2s [eulnor [ei3uan
86°0- 90UJ0-¢1€ 080 LOL 00L - 99€°62
ONIMOIHD YIM3IS NOLTNA - 907001 uf s3I 19N €coe/iel/LL 143 A93Yo
CL YLy SIOYVHO 3OIANY3S MNVY - 26'62Y
ONIXMO3HO ¥3M3S NOLTN4 - 90°001 €202/vLI0L 3993yo
junowy pied JUNO22yY aweN ajeq wnN adA}

€70T ‘0€ - T JaqWianoN

pung Jamas - [1e39@ )I3Y)



6 40 Z abed

G2'96-
00'69-
GTLGT L
00,68~
Gv'6-
GL'9-
G296~
00'69-
0¢'8v-
0G've-
G2'96-
0069~

00°5€-

€Leet-

£€9'9¢-
05'901-

25°6€8°¢-

00611

00°6LL-

£€6°0€-

000}~

00°0L-

¥G'SPS LS

6€'9/8°Ch-
GL'699EL-

88'LYS'GL-

0L°200°2-
8L ¥ESEL-

sobiey) Jamas - GZ1 v9¢

AINBS 1937 - 921 '¥9¢E

sobleyD 1amas - Gz +9¢

NVINBS 198Q - 921'¥9€

sableyD Jamasg - GZ1'$9¢

ISS 1937 - 921 '¥9¢

sabieyn Jomas - GZ1'$9¢

INSS 1990 - 921 '¥9E

sabiey) Jamas - GZL'v9g

IS 1924 - 921 '¥9€

sabliey) 1amag - GZL'v9¢

IASS 1930 - 921 '¥9E

ONIMO3HD ¥3IM3S NOL1N4 - 90°00L
eqJeb ‘Yolliy3-"oAS paloenuo) - 25T 621
ONIMO3IHO ¥3IM3S NOLTNS - 90°00L

salddng JaY)Q - 622'62¢

salddng oW0 - 522'621

ONIMOIHO ¥3IM3IS NOLTINS - 90°00L
s|edlwayy - 12262y

ONIMOIHO ¥IM3S NOLTINA - 90°00L

VaH [eaq - €616z

ONIMOTHO ¥IMIS NOLINA - 90°00L
asuadx3 wioyun - $zZ 62k
ONIMOIHD ¥IMIS NOLIN4 - 90°00L

sal|ddng Jayl0 - G2Z 62
ONIMOIHO ¥IMIS NOLINS - 907001

98€L/ UBOT Ad IS [eddDULd - €L°2LY
98€1L UBOT Ad S Isal8ll| - €17 L LY
ONIMOIHO ¥3IM3IS NOLTNS - 90°00L

61,2 UBOT Ad AN ISBJ| - LO'LLY
61.L.2 Ue0T Ad AW lediduud - L0'2LY

diysumo] eiejemg

|eAOWaY asnyay uyezeyes

977 uewBWWIZ

071 ‘siediwsyg Aerosds op

1919y upsng

Alddng uaui @ wioyun A3sdwaq

*ou| ‘abelen paeyory ‘3°a

€20T ‘0€ - T 19qwianoN

pung Jamas - [1e3aq %234

€202/LL/0L

€20¢/0L/01

€20¢/01/01

€202/90/01

£€20¢2/50/01

€202/S0/01
€eozieLiol
£20¢/6¢/60
£€202/2L/0L

€202/50/01
£€20e/¥0/01
€cocieiiol
€202/L0/60
€202/2L/0L

£€20¢/90/01
€coeieiLiolL
€20¢/60/01
gecozcieiiolL

£202/L0/60
€zoze/cLioL

€202/L0/LL

juswasinquiial 90

uswasinquiiel yoe

juswasINquiIal 92

uswasInquiial

quiey ysodaqg

JuswasINquiIal 99
1918

ovvey
09l8

coclle
8€llle
6518
€0€¢C8
1518

feyusp
9518
S961£281
S518

99916
vSi8

09¢€s

g

g

g

g

g
323yd-jwd |iig
g
}29yD- jud |iig

g
g
A23yD- Jud |iig
g
323YyD-jud litg

g
323yYD-Jud litg
g
323yD- Jud [iig

g
393yD-jud litg

|eusnop [e1ausn)

V10l

V1ol

V1oL

wviol

V10l



6 Jo ¢ abed

12262'9"

GZ'G9L-

G2'96-
00'69-

00'veP'e-

GZ'691-

GLEe-
GLee-
00°9-

00~

00°v¢-
00've-
TR
05°¢l-

6v'8¢-

00'8€1-

cyvegS-

L6'%E-

ov'eL-

0sLie-

81°¢¢e-

16°68L°2-

00°€vL'e-

ONIMO3HD ¥3IM3S NOLTINA - 90°001
leAoway abBPNIS - £22'62F
ONIMOIHD ¥3IM3S NOLTIN4 - 90°00L

sobieyD JomaS - GZ1 ¥9e

80IM9S 198Q1 - 921'9E

ONIMOIHO ¥IMIS NOLINS - 90°001
so|dwes qe - ZzZ'6Zy

ONIMDIHO ¥IMIS NOLTN - 90°001

indwod-ieday B Jurepy dinb3 sdo - ¥1Z2'62F
Jleday @ Julely Juswdinb3 a2YO - 21262k
indwod-seday % Jule dinb3 sdo - ¥1.2°62P
Jleday g Jurel Juswdinb3 20WO - ZLZ'62F
Indwo-lieday @ jute dinb3 sdo - viz'62¢
Jleday g Jurel Juswdinb3 20WO - 212 628
Indwo-uteday g Jutely dinb3 sdo - ¥1L2' 628
Jreday g Jutel Juswdinb3 2oWO - 212 628
ONIMOTHO ¥3IM3S NOLINA - 90°00L
1ueld PI0-02Z L0¥ L10 001 - L9E'62F
ONIMOIHO ¥IM3S NOLINA - 90001
VYH [eueq - €51°621

ONIMOIHO ¥IM3IS NOLTINA - 90°00L
S3XVL - €v'62Y

ONIMOIHO ¥3IMIS NOLTINA - 90°00L
s[eaway - Lzz 62

ONIMOIHO ¥IMIS NOLTNA - 90°00L
LS pue day - ¥51L°62F

ONIMOIHO ¥3IM3S NOLINA - 90001
S994 MaInay Buusauibu] - g L9E
ONIMOIHO ¥IM3S NOLINA - 90001
asuadx3 uuopun - 2z 628

ONIMOIHO ¥3IM3S NOLTINA - 90°001
UNERH - LGL'6Zh

ONIMOIHO ¥3IM3IS NOLTINA - 90°004

P3-13IN

juswabeuep ajsepy

diysumo] esejemg

sqen Buisa) ueqingng

-au| ‘ABojouysa] aAjosjuiod
P332

UBWIOOd 1107

dnoug suooajjon auoyshay
Auedwog yoeH

uejpien

Buusauibug yosajug

Alddng uaui %@ uuoyiun Aesdwaq

ssou19) an|g jeyuden

€20Z ‘0€ - T J9qWanoN
pun4 1amas - |1e3aq }I3Y)

£€20z/6L/0L
€20¢/20/0L
€coz/6L/olL

€20e/eL/olL
€202/61/01
€202/10/01
€202/61/01

€20¢/10/01

€20¢/10/01

€20¢e/10/01

€202/10/01
£202/61/01
€20¢/8¢/60
€202/61L/01
€202/61/0L
£€20c/6L/01
€20¢/v0/01
€20c/6L/01
€20c/L1/0L
€20c/61/0L
€20¢/L1/01
€202/61/0L
€20e/eL/olL
£€202/61/01
€202/9L/01
€202/61/0L
€202/91/01
€202/61/01L

v.iL8
G-1900-80¥¢S8S
€ll8

juswasinquiial 99
clL8

Leve00ed
LL18

L1 74%

yyece

Geeee

glice

0LL8

0¢c L0v L10 00L
6918

[e}usp

8918

S)ElSa [Bal [00YDS
918

ov/GLLEL

9918

€2¢2S..L 00

5918

0€2.800

918

Gzeeezsl

€918
2508000682€C
2918

123yD- jud liig
g
323yd-jwd |iig

g
3A23yD- Jud |iig
g
3}98YyD-jud litgd

g

g

g

g
323yD- Jud litg
g
323yD- Jud liig
g
3}23yD- Jud iig
g
323yD- jud |iig
g
399yD-jud litg
g
303Yyd-jwd |iig
g
323yD-jud litg
g
A03yd-jwd liig
g
323YyD-jwd |lig

viol

V101

V1ol



6 40 v abed

00°G81-

0§°¢6-
06°26-

0c'el-

¥6'96¢-

GL'6¢
6661 1-
0c'Lyl-

€y'ee-

98°00¢-

9T €9 V-

8661~

€9'G/L-

68°191-

GSvise

€66~

L€0¢-

9g'eY-

0¥'20L°9-

E€V'6Cl-

vevie

iIndwo-sedsy 3 Juley dinb3 sdo - v1Z'62¢
Jleday p Jurepy Juswdinb3 80O - ZLZ 621
ONIMOIHD ¥IMIS NOLTNA - 90°001
SIONIYIANOD ® ONINIVYL - 9162
ONIMOIHO ¥IMIS NOLTINA - 90°00L

sa|ddns Jsy0 - 522'621

wwcmaxm_ wuoliun - vZe 6ey

soddng 900 - L1Z'62r

ONIMOIHO ¥IMIS NOLTINA - 90°00L
asuadx3 wiopuN - ¥2z 62k

ONIMOIHO ¥3IM3IS NOLTINA - 90°00}
auoyd g Jousju| suolesadQ - GZ€'62
ONIMOIHO ¥3IM3S NOLINA - 90°001
2Jo ‘qer] ‘Apadoud -s,uewmog - £6£°621
ONIMOIHO ¥IMIS NOLINS - 90°00L
saliddng oW0 - 622'621

ONIMOIHO ¥3MIS NOLINA - 90°00L
suofesadQ-"ONS PaJOBIUOD) - €62 62
ONIMOIHO ¥IM3IS NOLTINA - 90°004
Sd UIN @I1-289 L2t 090 001 - G9€°621
ONIMOIHO ¥IM3IS NOLTINA - 90°004
dLMM AIN-LZL 06% 090 001 - 89€'62F
ONIMOTHO ¥IMIS NOLTINA - 90°004
901y0-¢1.€ 080 LOL 001 - 99€°62F
ONIMOIHD ¥3IM3IS NOLTIN - 90°00L
abese9-6£€ 080 LOL 00L - L9E'62F
ONIMOIHO ¥IM3IS NOLTINA - 90°001
Sd PY 21BP3OIT-9E€ 265 L10 001 - ¥9€°62F
ONIMOIHO ¥IM3S NOLINA - 90°00L
dLMM-9€9 0% 001 001 - 69E 621
ONIMOIHO ¥3IM3S NOLINA - 90°00L
d SIlIH PJeydIy-666 6€¥ L1L0 00L - £9€°621
ONIMOIHO ¥3IM3S NOLINA - 90°00L
Sd UlBN "3-22Z 90% L10 001 - 29€°62F

*ou| ‘ABojouydsa] anjosjuiod

ajeld Aq |joL ajiduiny vd

ESIA jueg uojjng

A|ddng uaui g wiosiun Aesdwag

1SeOWOD

dnouo "suj s,uewmog

S991IAI9G [ejide) uozewy

*au| quawdinb3 an4 uewyoeHq

P3-13N

P3-1dN

P3-1BIN

P3-19IN

P3-13IN

P3-13N

P3-13IN

€20 ‘0€ - T JaquidanoN

pung 1amas - [1e3ad }I9Yd

€202/10/01
€202/92/0L
€202/91/01
€20c/92/01

€¢02/0L/01
€20¢/92/01
€20¢e/ee/olL
€20z/92/01
€¢0c/eLiol
€coze/9z/oL
€202/10/60
€cozc/9z/ol
£€20¢/90/01
€20zc/92/01
€202/20/01
€20c/6L/0L
£20¢2/82/60
g€coe/eLiolL
€202/82/60
€cozc/eLiol
€202/82/60
€coz/eLiol
€202/82/60
€coc/eL/oL
£202/82/60
€20c/6L/01
€202/82/60
€coc/eL/oL
£202/82/60
€cocieLiolL
€202/82/60

6€22E

6818
1-861€.06¢|
8818

8Gv¢

/818

GcLovesl

98lL8

€¢61€00 GEC L| €668
5818

G69

V818
YAAdO-NAAN-ASd |
€8l8

9¥20C

c8lL8

189 /2% 090 00}
1818

L2/, 06¥ 090 001
08L8

€1€ 080 LOL 001
6.18

6€€ 080 1Ol 00L
8.18

9€€ 266 L10 001
LL1L8

9€9 0¥. 001 001
9.18

L€0 GE¥ L10 00}
S.L8

¢cc 90v L10 001

g
3}993YyQ- jwd liig
g
303YD- jud litg

g
323y~ jud lilg
g
323y~ jud g
g
323yd-jwd litg
g
323yD-jwd litg
g
323y~ jud litg
g
323y~ jud litg
l'g
123y jwd g
g
A123YD- jud litg
g
3}99YyD-jwd litg
g
323YD-jwd litg
g
323yDd-jwd litg
g
323y~ jud litg
li'g
323YyQ-jud |iig
g

V10l

V1oL



6 Jo g abed

LL°€S-

6.'8G-

LyE9L-

26'8¢-
£Vl
Ge¢'e
6.6~
00°¢e-
096~
L2V
G6°L-
09°'6G-

JAN4a

9c’'Le-

€L'ee-

L6'8v1-

SG'v0L-

oL'9L-

GL'G6Y-

GL'88¢-
00°20¢-

0G'6LL°L-

GL'86%-
G089

ONIMOIHO ¥IM3S NOLINA - 90°004
aseaT juswdinby - £12'621
ONIMOIHO ¥IMIS NOLTINA - 90°00L
suogesadQ-salddng - 162621
ONIMOIHO ¥3IM3S NOLINS - 90°00L

salddns 12W0 - §2Z'62¥

salddns J8Y0 - §2Z'62¢

salddng Jaul0 - 52z 62¥

solddns Jaylo - 5zZ 62¢

salddns J8Y)0 - G2z 62h

LININCINDI YONIW ® STOOL TIVIAS - 92'62F
LNINJINDI HONIW ® STOOL TIVIAS - 92'62F
sal|ddng JaulQ - 62z 62¥
suonesadQ-juswdinby - 5z 62
ONIMOIHO ¥3IM3S NOLINS - 90°00L
BqIED ‘YoINY3-"OAS PSJOBAUOD - ZGZ 6ZF
ONIMOIHO ¥IMIS NOLTINS - 90°001
Jieday @ Jurep juswdinb3 90O - 212 62
ONIMOIHO ¥3IM3S NOLINS - 90°00L
asuadx3 uuopuN - ¥2Z 62y

ONI¥O3IHO ¥IMIS NOLTINA - 90°001
auOYd P JOUISIU| UIWPY - $ZE 6ZH
ONIMOIHO ¥IMIS NOLTINA - 90°00L
salddng Jeyo - 6zZ'62¢

ONI¥O3IHO ¥IMIS NOLTINA - 90°00L
200-¢ L€ 080 LOL 00} - 99€'62¥
ONIMOIHO ¥3IM3S NOLINS - 90°00L

sabiey) Jamas - GZ1'y9¢
8dIeS 198 - 921 '¥9¢E
ONIMO3IHO ¥IM3S NOLTN4 - 90°00L

Buusauibuy - GLE62F
Bupssuibusz - GLE'62Y
ONIMOIHO ¥3IM3IS NOLINS - 90°00L

SS3[AUIA\ UOZLIBA
4v3ai

alempieH ouor

Addng By umojsauor

Ul Yoy fo°r

03%0Q

Alddng uaury % uuoyun Aasdwag
1Se2Wo)

s9d1M9g [eyde) uozewy

dul sallinn 19N

diysumo] eiejemg

*au| ‘Buifaning @ Bunsauibug ¥2aqy23ls
€20T ‘0€ - T 19qwianoN
pun4 1amas - [1e3aqd 3I3Y)

€202/L0/LL
€¢0c/ee/olL
€202/10/LL
€202/92/01
€202/10/L)

€202/1€/01
€20e/Le/0)
£€20¢/1E/0L
€202/0€/01
€202/92/01
€20¢/ve/0L
€20e/ee/0L
£20¢/60/01
€20¢2/€0/01
€202/1L0/LL
€20¢/ve/oL
€202/L0/LL
£20¢/ve/0L
€202/L0/LL
€20¢2/0€/01
€2oz/Lo/LL
£20¢/81/01
€202/L0/LL
€202/0L/0L
€202/10/LL
£€202/91/01
€20¢2/92/01

€202/52/0L
€coe/9ziol

€202/20/01
€20¢/20/01
€c0zc/9z/oL

1028
29566¥S1
00¢8
1-8G1G¥L
6618

£264v1
2665Sv1
9Y6G9SYL
L08GSvl
EVESSYI
£806G¥1
966¥SvL
061571
L0vZSyl
8618
GGL0vEL
618
GE0LLE
9618
868€G¢8l
5618
GG0L€00 €T L1 €668
V618
O9/H
€618

2618

JuswesInquiies 99

1618

9.6l

8/G1
0618

323YyD- jJud g
g
A03yD-jud liig
g
3}23yD- Jud g

g
g
g
g
g
g
g
g
g
123yD-jud liig
g
3}29YyD-Jud g
l'g
329yD-jud [iig
g
323yD-jud [iig
g
3199yD-jwd litg
g
323yd-jwd [iig
g
A23YyDd-jwd |iig

g
393yd- Jud [iig

g
g
339YyD- Jud |iig

V1oL

vioL

V1oL



6 Jo 9 abed

Y2669~

ov'el-

£€9'¢ee-

GL'8ve-

00°GEV-

9199~

80°'¢ce-
80°€E-

G6',98-

05°888°2-

VARA S

G2'S91-

G296~
0069~

00°6¢-

00°0LL-

ov'LL-

¥0'2S0°L-

vT Ly

9L'v9L-

ONIOIHD ¥3IM3IS NOLTNS - 90°001
s|eolwsyy - L2z'62y

ONIMO3IHO ¥3IM3S NOL1NS - 90°00L
dls pueay - ¥SL'6CH

ONIMO3IHD ¥3IM3IS NOLINd - 90°00L
0YOo-¢L€ 080 LOL 001 - 99¢€°62
ONIMO3HD ¥3IM3S NOLTINA - 90°001
S99 MaInay Buusauibug - zg'19¢
ONIXO3IHD ¥3IM3S NOLINAS - 90°00L
gnA / Buninsuo) seindwo - ZLE628
ONIXMO3IHO ¥Y3IM3S NOLTNd - 90°00L

asuadx3 wuoun - $2Z'62¢

wwcmaxm uuoyun - ¢2g 6cy

ONIMOIHO ¥IMIS NOLTNA - 90°004
dLMM-9€9 0FL 001 00} - 69E62Y

ONIMOIHO ¥3IM3IS NOLTINA - 90°00L

UlesH - L1621

ONIMOIHO ¥3IMIS NOLINS - 90°00L
LININCINDI HONIN 8 STOOL TIVINS - 92621
ONIMOIHO ¥3IM3S NOLINA - 90°004

sobieyD James - GZL'+9¢

90IM9S 199Q - 921 °¥9€E

ONIMOIHO ¥IMIS NOLTINA - 90°004
eqieb ‘YoIuy3-"ong PajoefuUOD - 262 621
ONIMOIHO ¥3IMIS NOLTINS - 90°00L
suogesadQ-salddng - |Gz 621
ONIMOIHO ¥IM3IS NOLINS - 90°00L
doueusjuiB B JIBEdDY SIOIYDA - LEE B2
ONIMOIHO ¥3IM3S NOLTINA - 90°00L
[ond - Ze€ 628

ONIMOIHO ¥IMIS NOLTINA - 90°00
salddng JayiQ - 52Z'62¢

ONIMOIHO ¥3IMIS NOLINS - 907001
90IM19G BUOYd 3|IqO|N suonessdO - 0Z€ 62

92JaWWo) Jo Jaquiey) A3|jeA uoueqa
2711 ‘siediway Ayjeroads or

ueipiens

Auoyiny 1a1epn B 19Mag Bangsyouapaiy
Buuasuibuz yoajug

ABojouydsa] payisianlg

Addng uauiq % wuoyun Aasdwaqg
9771 auedouad spisAijunon
ssol) anig [eyden

sao1A19G [ejde) uozewy

diysumo] eisejemg

|eAoway 9snjay uyezepnesg
S921M38 JIpai1) 10odag awoH
*ouj ‘sped ony Jaysiy
diysumoy |ayleg

S991A3G ejiden uozewy

€207 ‘0€ - T 19qwidnoN
pung 1amas - [1e39Q %934

€202/9L/LL
€20¢/52/01
€202/9L/LL
€cociviiLL
€202/9L/LL
€20c/0L/LL
€202/9L/LL
€202/60/1 1
€202/9L/LL
€20¢c/Lo/LL
€202/9L/LL

€20z/EL/LL
€202/90/1 1
€202/9L/LL
€cociviiLL
€202/9L/LL
€202/SL/LL
€202/9L/LL
€¢02/0€/01
€202/9L/LL

€202/20/1 L
€202/60/L1L
€20¢/62/0L
€202/60/L1
€20¢/L2/0l
€202/60/L1
€202/0€/01
€202/60/L1L
€2¢0¢/L2/0L
€202/60/L1
£20¢/80/60
€20c/60/LL
€20ce/eec/ol

8ic8
£6¢¢8
1128
€22G.L 00
9128
0501
Sle8
$96.800
vice
9€l2e
€1ee

€6689¢81
9€€1 928l
ciese

962G1€

3743
9/2110061€€C
oLce

09lL

6028

JuswiasINgiIdl 99
8028

cLL6Y

1028

808

9028
6€€51L0-L2L
5028

9Ly

€0c8

L4AD

c0es
8.296¥.¥66

323YD- Jwd |iig
g
323yd-jwd |iig
g
303yd-jwd |iig
g
A199Yyd-jwd litg
g
3}23yd-Jwd [iig
g
323yDd-jwd liig

g
g
%994D- Jwd g
g
¥994D- wd g
g
A99y9- Jud g
g
¥99yo- Jud I1g

g
¥99y9- Juid 119
g
%9949- Jwd I1g
g
¥9949- Jwd (g
g
A28y~ Jud g
g
¥29Y2-3wd Ii1g
g
¥29Y2-3wd Iiig
ing

V1ol

viol



6 Jo L abed

009¢-

0€°€SP'e-

00°G52°0L-

69°06€°C-

90'L€9°6~

0€'9-

¥6°68-

6L°€€-

61°89%-

ql'e-
celve-
LLeee

GL'G6Y-

G.'88¢-
00°20¢-

00°0€€'e-

0gcoe-

Jieday g jutey Juawdinb3 80O - ZLZ' 621

ONIMO3IHO ¥3IM3S NOLTNd - 90°001
VHH [BIP3N - 26162

ONIMOIHD ¥3M3S NOLINd - 90°001
NOISN3d - LL'62

ONIMO3HO ¥3M3S NOLTN4 - 90°001
d1IMM AIN-LZZL 06% 090 001 - 89€'62Y
ONIXO3IHD ¥3IM3S NOLTINd - 90°001
peoy 8|qa19/oueT VMSH - 982'62
ONIXO3IHD ¥3IM3S NOLTIN4 - 90°00L

Jleday @ Jurep juswdinb3 0o - ZLZ 62Y

ONIMOIHO ¥IMIS NOLTNS - 90001
auoyd g Joussjul suonesadQ - GZ€6Zy
ONIMOIHO ¥IMIS NOLTNA - 90°004
salddng Jay)0 - 522’621

ONIMOIHO ¥3IM3IS NOLTNA - 90°001

SNO3NVTIIOSIN - 66°62F
saliddns 18O - §2Z'621
sa|ddng 9O - L1Z'62¥

ONIMOIHO ¥IM3S NOLTNA - 90°00L

sobleyD 1amMas - GZ1'#9¢

20IM9S 192 - 921 +9€

ONIMOIHO ¥IMIS NOLTNA - 90°00L
s|eolwayy - 122’62k

ONIMOIHO ¥IM3S NOLINA - 90004

05726~
0G°¢6-
TS
06¢L-
8.°9¢-
LL°9¢€-

0G'LLL-

indwo-sedsy B ey dinbg sdo - vz 621
Jieday p e yuswdinb3 80WQ - Z1LZ 621
indwo)-eday g utep dinb3 sdo - v1z'621
Jiedsy 3 Jure Juawdinb3 80O - ZLZ'62Y
indwoD-sreday  ulely dinb3 sdo - vL2 628
Jreday 9 ure uswdinb3 8OO - ZLZ'62Y

ONIMO3IHD ¥3IM3IS NOLTNA - 90°00L
NOILdIFOSENS ® dIHSYIFGWIN ‘S3ANA - Zv'62F

au| ‘ABojouyda] aAjosjuiod
Sapuag) erdujed

wiv)sSAS jJuswaley jeddiunpy vd
P3-1°IN

ou| dasiauz

03%0Q

1SE2WO0D

$991A19G [e}des uozewy

ESIA jueg uojing

diysumo] eiejemg

"au] ‘yd291-njjod

au| ‘ABojouysa] aAjosjuiod

£20T ‘0€ - T J2qWanoN
pun4 Jamas - |1e3aq }I3Yyd

€202/10/1 1
g€coe/ieiL
€coe/iel/Ll
€coe/ielLL

2c0e/1e/e0
€coz/ielLl
€20¢/5e/0L
€coe/ieiLL
€202/0L/1L
€coz/ielLl
€coc/eL/LL
€ecoe/ielLl
€c0e/eiiLL
g€coz/ielLl

€202/L0/1L
€coe/ieiLL

€20¢/80/1 1
€202/9L/LL

€20¢/60/11
€coz/oLiLL
€202/61/01

€202/9L/LL

€¢0c/1L0/1LL

€202/10/11

€20c/Lo/LL

€20z/9LiLL
€20¢/L0/L L

yloce

3743

[eaipaw

oves

€20¢

6€28

/2. 06% 090 00}
8¢€¢8

819GL

€28

Loziee

9¢€28

€2¢61€00 GEC L1 €668
RTAY

IMdL

vees

8Gv¢
cees

juswissINquiIal
1228
oLogeol

0zce8

9¢6ee

y652e

£v9Ce

6128
6€6.L

g
323YyDd-jwd litg
g
123YD-jwd litg
g
3}23yD-jwd litg
g
3}23yd-jwd lilg
g
323yd-jwd litg
g
323YyDd-jwd litg
g
323YyD- jwd litg
g
A123YD- jwd litg

g
329yD- jwd Iitg

l'g
3}23yD- jwd liig
g
323yD-jwd litg

g

g

g

329yD-jud litg
litg

vioL

vioL

viol



6 jo g abed

G8'Cl-
8G°G-
6LV

80°¢e-

60°6¥1-

€0'vel-

€18y
06°'G.-

66,02

y9'€6-

LY'6L-

€1'6¢e

8G'8¢-

AS%al

8L¥19'0-

09'961-

29'80€'8-

00°2es'e-

00°8S-

00'9-
00t~
00°¢ce-

sal|ddng JaUlO - 62Z'62F

salddns Jayl0 - G22'62F

saliddng Jaui0 - GZZ'62¢

ONIDIHD ¥3IM3S NOLTNd - 90°00L
asuadx3 wioyun - 2z 62k
ONIMO3IHO ¥3IM3S NOLTNS - 90°00F
SUoyd @ 1IBUIBjU| UIWpPY - $2E'6CY
ONIMO3IHD ¥IM3IS NOLTNS - 90°001

sabieyQ Jamas - 5z v9€e

20IM8S 199 - 9219

ONIMOIHO ¥IMIS NOLTINS - 90°00L
d SlitH PJeydIy-656 6EY LL0 001 - €9€°62F
ONIMOIHO ¥3IMIS NOLINA - 90°001
200-¢1.€ 080 LOL 001 - 99€ 62F
ONIMOTHO ¥IM3IS NOLINS - 90°00L
abese9-6£E 080 LOL 00L - L9E'62Y
ONIMOIHO ¥IM3IS NOLINS - 90°001
Sd Utei "3-22Z 90+ 210 00} - 29€°62%
ONIMOIHO ¥3IM3IS NOLINS - 90°001
Jueld pI0-02Z LOv LL0 00} - LOE'62ZF
ONIXMOIHO ¥IM3S NOLINA - 90°001
Sd P 21BPMOIT-9E€ 265 L10 001 - Y9E°62Y
ONIMOIHO ¥3IMIS NOLTNS - 90°00L
d1MM-9€9 0% 001 001 - 69€°621
ONIMOIHO ¥3MIS NOLINA - 90°00L
Sd UNN 9T-£89 L2 090 001 - G9E62F
ONI¥OIHO ¥3IMIS NOLINA - 90°00L
[eroway abpn|s - £22°621

ONIMOIHO ¥3IMIS NOLINA - 90°00L
se|dwes qeT - zzz'62¥

ONIMO3HO ¥3IM3S NOLINA - 907001

indwo-sieday p wie dinb3 sdo - v12'62F
Jleday 9 Jule Juswdinb3 0W0 - 21L.2'62F
indwod-iiedsy 3 jurely dinb3 sdo - ¥12'621

Aiddng By umojsauop

Ajlddng uaurq 3 wuoyun Aesdwag

jseswio)

siayy ueyjeuopr

P3-1B3N

P3-1°N

P3-1°N

P3-13N

P3-13IN

P3-13N

P3-13N

P3-13N

juawabeueyy s)sep

sqe Bunsa] uequngng

€202 ‘0€ - T 19qWANON
pun4 1amas - [1e33q YI3Y)

£€20¢2/80/L1
€202/L0/L1L
€202/L0/LL
€cozc/oe/LL
€20c/02/L1L
€20z/oe/LL
€202/8L/LL
€202/0¢/LL

€20e/LLLL
gcoe/ielLl
€202/92/01
€ecoc/ieiLL
€202/9¢/01
€coc/ieiLL
€¢02/92/0L
€eoz/ieiLL
€20ze/se/oL
€coe/ielLL
€20¢/52/01
gcoziielLL
€202/52/01
geoe/ielLL
€202/52/01
geoe/ieiLL
€20¢/se/0L
€coe/ieiLL
€20z/Lo/LL
€ecoz/ieiLL
€20z/Le/oL
€eoz/ieiL

£202/10/11

€¥69Gv 1L

CLL9SYL

62195vL

5528

€.6G.281

vse8

GGOL€00 G€C LI €668
€528

juswasinquial
[A°TA]

656 6€¥ L10 001
1528

€1€ 080 L0l 00}
0528

6€€ 080 LOL 001
6v28

222 90% L10 00}
8¥28

0¢c LO¥ L1000}
VA A

9€€ 266 L10 001
928

9€9 0¥. 001 001
Sv28

189 /2% 090 00}
vvese
8-1900-¥52.LG8S
£vee

09.200¢ed

r474']

¥29ce

g
g
g
123y~ jwd litg
g
323yd-jwd |itg
g
3}23yD-jwd litg

g
3123YD-jwd litg
g
323YD- jud litg
g
3}23yD-jwd litg
g
}99YyD-jwd litg
g
3}99YyD-jwd litg
g
3}23YyD-jwd litg
g
3}93yQ- jwd litg
g
3o9Yyo-jwd liig
g
323y~ jwd Iitg
g
A123yD-jwd litg
g
493yo-jwd [itg

g

V1oL

Iv10l



6 40 6 abed

(PT°€10‘66T)

05'¥9¢-

05°199-

Tviol

NOILdIYOSEANS ? dIHSYIAWIN ‘S3NA - Z¥'62Y
ONI¥O3IHO ¥3IMIS NOLINS - 90°00L

[eroway abpn|s - £22°62¢

ONIMOIHO ¥3IM3S NOLINA - 907001

asea uawdinb3 - ¢1z'62F

ONIMOTIHO ¥3IMIS NOLINL - 90°00L

sa||ddng J8yYlO - 622621
sal|ddng J8Ui0 - 522624
salddng JoUl0 - 62Z'62F

19JeM [BINY Vd
Buiney pinbiy sablaquaziig

4vai

€20 ‘0€ - T /9qWidaNON
pund Jamas - [1e33q %23y

€202/SL/LL
€202/0¢/LL
€20¢/50/01
€20z/0¢/LL
€c0c/8e/LL
€eoz/oc/LL

€c0c/6e/LL
€coe/iel/Ll
€202/GL/LL

966G.L
8528
026-€2
1528
052659951
9528

826511
GOv8GYL
968.5v1

g
323yd-jwd [iig
g
123yd-wd liig
g
123yDd-jwd litg

g
g
g

vioL



00°6eP- anA / Buynsuod Jendwo) - zLe'8iy €202/L0/LL 9eLez ing
LNNODOV ONIMOIHO ¥3LVM NOLTINd - 90°00} ‘d109 ABojouyds) payisioAld  £Z0Z/9L/LL y1:172 329yo- Jwd Iiig
91'99- IvLOL
80°ce- asuadxg wuoyun - ¥ZZ'shv €202Z/EL/LL £5G89281 g
80'€e- asuadxg WHOUN - $ZZ 8y €202/90/L 1 9eeLozel na
ANNODJV ONIMOIHD ¥3LVM NOLINS - 90°00L Aiddng uaur g wioyun Aesdwea@  £20Z/9L/LL 99v.L 399yo- Jwid liig
6t'888'C- UHeaH - LSL'8hY £20Z/GL/LL 9/Z1L1006LE€Z g
ANNODIV ONIMOIHD ¥ILVM NOLINL - 90001 ssosp anig [eyded  €202Z/9L/LL S9vL %99yD- Jwd 1iig
96°€LL- AININdINDT YONIW 8 STO0L TIVINS - 9Z'8pp €20Z/0€/04 09LL g
LNNODOV ONIMOIHO ¥3LVM NOLTINL - 90°001 S9DIMIRG [ejide) uozewy  £20Z/9L/LL oL %¥93y9- Jwd Iitg
00'8- JBUI0 - 98L'8YY £202/82/60 ing
AINNODJV ONIMOIHO ¥3LVM NOLINS - 90001 S92IAI3S HpalD Jodag dWoH  €202/60/44 9L %99yD- Jwd liig
¥0'ZG0'L- |ond - zeg'sry €20z/L2/0L v9LY e
INNODJV ONIMOIHD ¥ILVM NOLINL - 9000} diysumoy jpueg  £20z/60/1L1 9L %¥99yD- Jud liig
00°g¢- suonesadQ-SAS PaIOBJUOD - €6 8 €202/62/0} ZLL6% ing
LNNODIV ONIMOIHO ¥3LVM NOLINd - 90°001 leAoway asnjay uyezepes  £Z0Z/60/L 1 LOvL 399yo- Jwd llig
98'ZL- soueuIUIB B J1edaY SBIYIA - LEE 8P £20Z/1E/01 00v5L0-LZ1 g
ANNODIV ONIMOTHO ¥ILYM NOLINA - 90001 ‘ou| ‘sped olny Jaysid  €202/60/1} 09vL 393y9- Jwd litg
vZ Ly salddng 480 - G228ty £202/80/60 JEVN g
ANNODJV ONIMOIHO ¥3LVYM NOLINA - 80004 Sa0IAI9G [eide) uozewy  £202/60/L1 65vL 329yd- Jwd 1iig
TLLL9'S- IVLOL
8Z'¥9 yyesH - LGL'8vy
€8'L- pund ON YVYINd - §91°L8%
£6°06- BIBOIPBA - £91°L8Y
6.'88¢- edl4 - L9L'L8Y
Sy'vse'o- HelS - SaueleS - vL '8y
ANNODIV ONIMOIHO ¥ILVM NOLTINA - 90°001 £€202/L2/11 1181 leunor [e1auan
oLesy'o- IVLOL
8Z'¥9 UjesH - LSL'8hy
£8'L- pung ON YVINd - G91°L8¥
vi'88- SIeOIPAIN - £9L°L8Y
8lL'gle- eol4 - L9L'L8Y
£6°L£6'G" JEIS - saueles - yLgyp
00'LyL- $10308.17 JO PJeog - SBLefeS - ZL'8h
INNODIV ONIMOIHD ¥ALYM NOLTINA - 90°001 £20ZISHILL 9.8l [euinor [eJaudg
8G°0- 8010-¢LE 080 LOL 00L - L9E '8P
ANNODJV ONIMOIHO ¥ILVM NOLINS - 90°00} oup ‘saN 19N  €202/12/LE 143 399y
junowy pied JUNo22Y aweN aleq WwnN adA}

€202 ‘0€ -  43quIaAON

pung Jajep - [le}ad %29Yo



629" Jledey g Juiey ‘dinb3 00 - ZLZ'8YY £20Z/EL/LL Lozize g
LINNODOV ONDIDIHD ¥3LVM NOLTINd - 907001 0820Q  £20Z/1Z/L} 8ivL %99uD- Jwid Iitg
£6'68- auoyd % 18useiy| suopesado - zze'ghy €20Z/2L/LL £261€00 SEZ |1 £668 ing
LINNODOV ONIMOIHD ¥3LVM NOLINd - 90°00} JSeowoD  £20zZ/ieZ/LL LLvL 309yD- Jwd liig
92'9.t' L0k~ ¥3LVYM QISYHONENd - €2'8VY £202/L0/LL Zr99e8 ng
LINNOD2V ONIMOIHO HILVM NOLTNA - 90°001 Kuoyiny uouegajo AuD  €20Z/ie/LE 9LbL %¥99y0- jwd litg
AV rAN
[Aada seyddng Joul0 - G2z 8kY £202/SL/LL Mpre ng
6Lee- sayddng Jaul0 - G2z 8hy €202/L0/LL IMAL ing
00°6%- sdp-eseyound juawdinb3 - 91z'8vy £202/.2/0} 4red ng
INNODOV ONIMOTHO ¥3ALVM NOLTNS - 90001 seoiAag epde) uozewy  €20Z/1Z/LL SivL 398Yo- Jwd lilg
09'689'L¢€- suonesadQ-SAS PaoeUO) - £GZ'8YY £20Z/L0/LL #8265 g
LINNODOV ONIMOIHO ¥3LVM NOLINS - 90°001 oup "0 do1M9s AN €202/9L/L1 vivl %99y0- Jwid litg
GL9L- JBYI0 - 98L'8YY €202/€2/0} 0v6.09¢ g
LINNOD2V ONIMOIHD ¥3LVM NOLTINS - 90°004 ‘09 Aiddng @ fupunod Buipeay  €Z0Z/9LiLL clvL 399yo- Jwd lig
0€°09¢-
j indwo)-seday 3 e dinb3 sdo - viZ'8ry
00t~ Jredey g Juley ‘dinb3 200 - ZLZ'8Y €202/L0/LL ¥29ze g
00'ze- Indwo9-Jieday g jurepy dinb3 sdo - viZ'8hY
00'9L- sleday g Jutely ‘dinb3 8oW0 - ZLZ'8vY £20Z/L0/LL vL9z¢ g
05'26- indwoD-seday 3 jurey dinb3 sdo - vig'ery
0526~ Jreday g Juiey ‘dinb3 820 - ZLZ 8y £20Z/L0/LL ozsze e
szLe- indwod-seday % jureny dinb3 sdO - viZ'8YY
0S°Zh- Jreday g Julep ‘dinb3 20W0 - ZLZ'8Y £202/L0/LL ¥652€ g
8.'9¢- Indwo9-Jiedsy g ey dinb3 sdo - viz'8hY
11'9¢- Jreday g Julely ‘dinb3 800 - ZLZ'8PY €202/L0/LL £¥9ze g
INNODOV ONIMOIHD ¥3LVM NOLTNA - 90001 ‘ouj ‘ABojouyday dAjosulod  €Z0Z/9L/LL Lyl #99Y2- Jwd Iig
05 LEL- NOILJIHOSENS ® dIHSYIGWIW 'S3NA - Z¥'8ry £202/L0/LL 6E6. g
INNODDV ONIMOIHO ¥ILVM NOLINA - 90°00} 9218WWOY Jo Jaqueyy AdjjeA uoueqa  €20Z/9L/ILL (927) %o8yo- jwd litg
6E'EL aiLs e e - vsLsvy €20zvLILL £22522 00 ing
LINNODOV ONIMOIHD ¥3LVYM NOLINA - 90001 uelpseng  €zZ0zZ/9L/LL oLYL %99y0- Jwd Iig
16°2HE-
e saddng Jeulo - 5zZ 8vY
69'€ze- sayddng 800 - LIZ'8YY €202/80/L 1 8Gve na
AINNODDV ONIMOIHD HILVM NOLTNS - 90°001 esIAdjueg uoynd  €20Z/9L/LL 69¥L %98y0- Jwid [i1g
Zozee- 2oUjo-g 1€ 080 LOL 001 - LOE'8YY €20Z/0L/LL 0501 ng
INNODDV ONIMOIHD ¥ILVM NOLINS - 90°001 Ruoyiny J91ep 8 1omag Bingsyouspald  €20Z/9L/LE 89v.L ¥o8yo- juid g
junowy pied Junoody sweN ajeq WwnN adAyp

€202 ‘0€ - T 49qWIdAON

pung I3jepn - |1e3ad X¥o394yD

V101l

IvioL

IvioLl



80'ee- asuadx3 wuopun - $22°8vy €20c/oc/LL €.65/281 g
1NNODDV ONIMOIHD ¥3ILVM NOLINA - 90°00L Aiddng uaur g uuoyun Aesdwag €20Z/0€/LL 96vL 328y jud g
80'6%L- 3UoUd @ JBuUlSiUl UIWPY - LZE8YY €202/8L/LL GS0L€00 S€T LI €668 g
1NNOJDV ONIMOIHD d¥3LVM NOLINS - 90°001 jseowon €202/0€/L 1 S6vL ¥28yD- jwd liig
€' 9€G- Juel Jalep 1se3-/89 688 L90 001 - 69€'8YY €20z/sz/oL /89 688 190 00¥L na
1NNODJOV ONIMOIHD ¥3LVM NOLTINS - 90°00L P3-13N g€zoz/ieivy c£evL 323y D- Jud g
66°LE- BUUODBIU| YT0D-96€ OEY LLO 00L - 89E€'8YY €20e/sc/oL 96¢ 0e¥ £1L0 001 g
1NNODOV ONIMOIHD ¥ILVYM NOLTINS - 90°00L P3-I°l €202/12/vi zevL ¥29yD- jwd iig
o otod ynep uolbe-/86 616 260 00L - 29€ 8hY £202/6Z/0L /86 616 260 00L ng
LINNODOV ONIMOIHO ¥31VM NOLTNd - 30°001 P3-18I €202/12/1 ) L6vL 328yD- jwd lig
Ly6lL- abese-6£€ 080 LOL 001 - 99€'8pY €202/9Z/0L 6€€ 080 LOL 001 g
1NNODODV ONIMOIHO ¥3LVM NOLINS - 90°001 P38 €zoz/ieivL 06vL ¥o9yD-jud iitg
y9'€G- 201JO-€ L€ 080 LOL 00} - £Z9€E'8YY £202/9zZ/0L €1€ 080 LOL 00L g
1NNODOV ONIMOIHD ¥3LVYM NOLTINS - 90°00L P3-1°N €eoz/iz/iL 68vL 3o9yD- jwd Iiig
18°/2S- S IIPM-LE0 SEV LLO 00L - €9€'8YY €202/92/01 L€0 GEY L1000} g
1NNOOOV ONIMOIHD ¥ILVM NOLTNS - 90°001 P3-1°N €zoz/iziLL 88YL 3o3yD- jwd iig
YN RANA CIIBM-LZ6 vEY L10 00L - S9E'8YY €20z/9z/0L 126 eV L10 00L g
1NNODDV ONIMOIHO ¥3LVYM NOLTNS - 90°00L P3-1B €20Z/12/LL 18vL M29yQ- Jud 1Itg
sg'Lee- s[eolwayy - Lzz '8y €202/9z/0L 1¥92/100 g
LNNODOV ONIMOIHO ¥31VM NOLTINd - 90°001 joog anig vsn €coz/ieiiL 98vL 323yD- jwd liig
00°G¥S- sojdwes qeT - zze'sry €20Z/LE/0L 094200€d g
1INNODOV ONIMOIHO ¥3LVM NOLINH - 30°001 sqeT Bunsa) ueqingng €zoz/izivy S8bL %o3yD- Jud |itg
66'¥8¢-
29'9¢t- B8Ul0 - 982'8vY €202/0€/0L 100'CZLL02L ng
1€°86- BUYI0 - 982°8YY €202//2/0L L00'¥SS52022 ng
1NNODDY ONIMOIHD ¥3LVYM NOLTNd - 90°001 0JS3A I3|paeyos €2oz/izivi vevL 329yD- jwd 1'g
8L'€6- BY0 - 9828V £202/20/L L L00'LYOLLOZ ng
INNODIV ONIMOTHO ¥ILVM NOLINS - 90°001 ‘09 fiddng g fupuno Buipesy €coz/izive £€8v. 329yD- jud litg
62°€SY'C- YdH [EQIP3N - Z2GL '8V €coe/ie/LL |edipaw g
1INNODOV ONIMOIHO ¥3LVM NOLINH - 80°001 S9pJa9 erduled €20z/iziLL [4:37 X22YD- jud litg
00'§S2'0L- NOISN3d - ZL'8v¥ 2202/12/60 €202 ng
LINNODOV ONIMOIHO ¥3LVM NOLINS - 90°001 wajsAs Juawaiay [eddiuniy vd geoz/ieiLL 18vL o9yD- jwd g
16'20S'L- 9 IIBM-v6.L ¥EY L1LO 001 - $OE'8YY €202/92/0L ¥6. ¥ LLO 00L ng
1NNODDV ONIMOIHO HILVM NOLTINA - 90°00L P3-18N €zoz/ieivL 08vL 3}09yD- jwd g
§.| sabiey) Jajep PRISIBI - 21'8.E €20T/LLILL juswesinquial ng
1NNODOV ONIMOIHD ¥3LVYM NOLTINS - 90°001 Si9)y ueyjeuor €zoz/iziLL 6LvL Y22yD- jwd 11ig
junowy pied JUNO22Y ajeq wnN adAp

€202 ‘0€ - ¢ 4aquianoN

pung Ja)ep\ - [1e3ad %99Yo

wviolL



(ZT'TLT'6LT) V1ol

00806~ saiddng Jauyi0 - GzT 8ry £20z/¥2/oL P¥SP21L00 g
LNNODJV ONIMOIHO HILVM NOLTINL - 90001 yooganig vsn  £20Z/0¢/L) 0052 %o9yD- Jwd [i1g
05 '¥9z- NOLLAI¥OSENS ® dIHSHIGWIN ‘SINA - ' 8hy £20Z/SLILL 96562 ing
AINNODDV ONIMOIHD ¥ILVYM NOLINL - 90°001 idleM feINy Vd  €202/08/1Lb 66V 399yo- Jwd liig
L2€G- asea juawdinbz - ¢Lz'8vy €202/82/L 1 05265951 ng
ANNODOV ONIMOIHO ¥ILVYM NOLINS - 90°001 dval  £20z/ocibL 86vL %99y~ Jwd g
88'6G1-
1642 solddng Jaul0 - 5Z2 8Py €202/62/L} ¥826G¥L ing
69'89- sayddng Jayi0 - 5228y €z0z/L2/LL Sovasy L ing
86'92- sa|iddng Jaul0 - 522 8Py £20Z/5L/LL 958571 g
6l°o- sayddng Joul0 - 5zZ'8ty £202/60/L 1 LLLISYL ing
S9'9L- Jaulo - 988t £202/60/L 1 prLLSYL ing
ov'El- se||ddng 18UYi0 - G2Z 8y €202/80/L 1 y£69GY1L ng
LNNODOV ONIMOIHO ¥3LYM NOLINA - 90700} Aiddng By umojssuor  ¢£z0zZ/0€/LL L6vL %99yo- Jwd g
junowy pied Junoody sweN ajeq wnN adAyL

€202 ‘0€ - ¢ JaquisAoN

pung Ja)e\ - [1e3ad %99Yo

avioL



1318/ JO WINS B

19Ma3S JO WNS |

(Mueq)

€coz/v/TT

LTTLT6LT
YT EV0'66TS

uosiedwo) sajqeled

€202/9/11

C6°LLTLTITS

7S 9EE6LYS

00°0$
00°000°05$
00°000°00T$
00°000°0ST$
00°000°00Z$
00°000°052$
00°000°00€$
00°000°0S€$
00°000°00%7$
00°000°0S¥S

00°000°00S$



Meter Service Date Previous Reading | Current Reading Gallons | Amount Paid
~-17°|{]'L°Thr December, 2022 91395"277386 92512"215374 18,377,000 $69,064.84
12°|'n"c°t?—- January 92512”215374 9261%05954 14,588,000 $55,719.97
12°|'n“c°hh February . 92625"8059; 92856,'102730 | 23,244,000 $88,118.75
12°|:1“c°hh March L 928;'102730 g;:g?g l 18,265,000 ; $71,612.58
‘TZOIL"CChh April g‘;:g?g | 12997"130200 19,374,000 §75.871.14
—~129|A:~1’—1:hi May 12997"130200 3391%64780 22,383,000 | $87,425.70
12°|'n“:hh June g?:g% ggggg | 22,520,000 | $87,951.78
—JZOIL"CChh July gg:gég gg:gig 21,048,000 $82,299.30
*%:hﬁi‘ August ;gigjg 1308%08677 “ 23,371,000 $91,219.62
?TL":% September 1308%08677 . 420(?’1252; | 22,222,000 $86,807.46
10 nch October 1 420?'1252; L 44;'307462 26,042,000 $101,476.26
120Ilnncchh November — ]
Total Consumption ) 231,434,000 —
Total Wattier Payments " $898,467.40 |

|

|
|

Cost per Thousand Gallon

T
[

$3.8822




30,000,000

25,000,000

20,000,000

15,000,000

10,000,000

5,000,000

18,377,000

December,
2022

14,588,000

Gallons

23,244,000

22,383,000 22,520,000

21,048,000

23,371,000

22,222,000

26,042,000

18,265,000

19,374,000

January

February

March

April

M

ay

June

July

August

September

October

November



FSWA Financial Statement

November 2 to 30, 2023

Fulton Sewer Checking Account

Beginning Balance $883,634.57
Deposits $259,141.03
Payables $(199,043.14)
Payroll Deduction $(13,486.27)
Account Ending Balance $930,246.19

Fulton Water Checking Account

Beginning Balance

$1,261,315.47

Deposits $56,757.51

Payables $(566,016.35)
Payroll Deduction $(13,154.82)
Account Ending Balance $738,901.81

Fulton Water Project Fund Account

Beginning Balance $-
Deposits $481,625.92

Payables

Payroll Deduction

Account Ending Balance $481,625.92

Fulton Payroll Checking Account

Beginning Balance $15,333.36

Deposits $26,641.09

Payables - Payroll $(28,739.64)
Payables - Liabilities $(11,038.06)
Account Ending Balance $2,196.75

Debt Current Balance Total Debt
Water $0.00
Sewer
PennVest Loan-71 -S - Mo. - .54 -2.519 )

ennVest Loan-71386-Sewer - Mo. - $57,545.54 - 2.51% $6,457,638.39 $8.839,078.96

PennVest Loan-27719 - Sewer-Mo . - $15,541.88 - 1%

$2,381,440.57

All Total Debt

$8,839,078.96




Office Manager’s Report
December 4, 2023

Action ltems
| am seeking Board approval of the proposed 2024 Sewer and Water budgets.

Does the Board approve the proposed 2024 Sewer and Water budgets?

Email Votes
None

Tentative Action ltem
None

General Information

The customer that owns 120 and 122 North Center Street would like to connect the property currently
being used as a church to water. There is a water line coming into the church, but it is cut off and has
no meter, there are two curb stops, and the properties are deeded separately. Does anyone
remember why there is only one meter?

On November 7, 2023, | transferred $400,000.00 from the general water account to the Water Project
Fund. This money was budgeted for the Filtration Plant in 2023.

We received a water tapping fee installment from Bell & Evans. $81,625.92. This money was
deposited into the Water Project Fund. We have two more installments due in 2024.

November customer comment log attached
Contract customer usage log attached

It is important that meeting reports are received by noon the Thursday before meetings so that
packets can be put together before the weekend.

We continue to work with the Engineers, the Solicitor and Operations. This includes but is not limited
to filing and satisfying liens, gathering information for DEP reports, and maintaining up to date records
for ongoing projects.

Unresolved Business
Sheriff Sale: 3-20-23 - board vote; Account #5195; 103 Third Street; Robert Grosko; not on October
sale list; 10-11-23 email — February sale; 10-27-23 - customer made payment arrangements.

Liens: None

Northern Lebanon gym expansion

Northern Lebanon elementary school sprinkler system: 11-3-23 - sent information form
Engineering Review: Entech — Cold Springs Poplar Street — Engineering comments sent to

customer; revisions sent to Entech; Engineering comments sent to customer-10-10-23, revisions
needed; sent letter regarding revisions for the purpose of the twp.; 11-1-23 - received tapping fees



In regards to Northern Lebanon School District athletic field concession and locker room project, we
received an application and review fees from Steckbeck Engineering. 9-28-21: Bolt Engineering has
been contacted 10-5-21: Sent review letter to Chad Smith. 717-9-21: Emailed Chad Smith regarding
EDUs; 2-9-22 — 2™ email request; 4-19-22 received response from Chad Smith; per Chad no

additional EDUs.

Properties not connected: Schott — 2597 South Pine Grove Street — payment arrangement



2024 Sewer Budget

Revenue 2024
Tapping Fee Carryover

Debt Service Income $ 684,000.00
Sewer Operations Charges $ 900,000.00
Reserved EDU's $ 4,900.00
Tapping Fees $ 5,000.00
Fines & Penalties $ 10,000.00
Interest $ 15,000.00
Extra Waste Surcharges 3 15,000.00
Loan Reimbursements from Farmer's Pride (PennVest & Fulton loans) $ 160,000.00
Rental Income $ 7,800.00
Misc. - Union Twp, Admin Fees $ 75,000.00
Asset sale - Old WWTP to water fund

Total Revenue $ 1,876,700.00
Operational Expenses

Board Salaries $ 1,800.00
Staff Salaries $ 225,000.00
Health Insurance $ 38,000.00
Health Reimbursement Account $ 25,000.00
Dental Reimbursement Account $ 10,000.00
Life Insurance $ 1,000.00
Training And Conferences $ 2,000.00
Pension $ 20,000.00
Corporate Building $ 20,000.00
Administrative Expenses $ 20,000.00
Operations $ 200,000.00
Repairs And Maintenance $ 25,000.00
Small Tools And Minor Equipment $ 3,000.00
Pump Station Maintenance $ 30,000.00
Professional Services $ 65,000.00
Communication $ 6,000.00
Transportation $ 10,000.00
Ads & Printing $ 200.00
Insurance $ 30,000.00
Public Utilities 3 140,000.00
Dues, Memberships & Subscription $ 500.00
Taxes $ 1,000.00
Licenses & Permits $ 3,000.00
Capital Budget $ 80,000.00
Sewer Penalties $ 10,000.00
Bank Service Charges $ 5,000.00
Reserve $ 7,639.00
Misc. Expenses $ 500.00
Fica / Medicare / Uc Fund $ 20,000.00
Total Operational Expenses $ 999,639.00
Debt Service Payments

Fulton-Loan—2013-Note—9003—S—Fredericksburg—PAID OFF

PennVest Sewer Loan - 2013 Note - 71386 - S. Fredericksburg $ 690,550.00
PennVest Sewer Loan - 2006 Note - 27719 - Monroe Valley $ 186,510.00
Total Debt Service Payments $ 877,060.00
Total Disbursements-Operations + Ds $ 1,876,699.00
Total Revenue $ 1,876,700.00
Surplus (Total Revenue less Expenses) $ 1.00




2024 Water Budget

Revenue 2024
Tapping Fee Carryover

Metered Water Charges $ 2,000,000.00
Tapping Fees $ 250,000.00
Hydrant Fees $ 15,900.00
Fire Suppresion Fees $ 30,000.00
Verizon Antenna Rent $ 28,400.00
Rental Income $ 7,800.00
Admin, Fines and Penalties $ 2,000.00
Interest $ 22,000.00
Total Revenue $ 2,356,100.00
Operational Expenses

Board Salaries $ 1,800.00
Staff Salaries $ 160,000.00
Health Insurance $ 38,000.00
Health Reimbursement Account $ 20,000.00
Dental Reimbursement Account $ 6,000.00
Life Insurance $ 800.00
Training And Conferences $ 2,000.00
Pension $ 15,000.00
Corporate Building $ 10,000.00
Administrative Expenses-ofﬂce supplies, office equip maint & repair, equip lease, ops equip maint & $ 15,000.00
repair-computers, equip purchase

Operations-chemicals, lab samples, meter supplies, uniforms, other supplies, CDL/drug testing $ 40,000.00
Purchased Water $ 1,200,000.00
Licenses & Permits $ 3,000.00
Repairs And Maintenance-ops supplies, contracted svs, contracted svs-ops, equip-ops $ 35,000.00
Small Tools And Minor Equipment $ 3,000.00
Fire Hydrant Equipment

;ii(n);eSSional Services-Acct/audit, VUB, general computer, Quickbooks, Eng, Solicitor, consulting, $ 65,000.00
Communication-ops cell phones, Admin & Ops intemet & phone $ 7,000.00
Transportation-vehicle repair & maint., fuel, mileage, supplies $ 7,000.00
Ads & Printing $ 200.00
Insurance $ 30,000.00
Public Utilities $ 75,000.00
Dues, Memberships & Subscription $ 1,000.00
Taxes $ 1,000.00
Capital Budget $ 80,000.00
5 year plan implementation - Water Filtration Plant $ 518,600.00
Bank Service Charges $ 1,200.00
Reserve $ 1.00
Misc. Expenses $ 500.00
Fica / Medicare / Uc Fund $ 20,000.00
Total Operational Expenses $ 2,356,101.00
Debt Service Payments

Total Debt Service $ i
Total Disbursements-Operations + Ds $ 2,356,101.00
Total Revenue $ 2,356,100.00
Other sources of funds to apply offset expenses (e.g Cash On Hand, etc.)

Surplus (Total Revenue less Expenses) $ (1.00)




UOI1eWJ04U] J0BIUOD PANIIAA pue suondo aneo suondo JwAd mouy 01 31| pjnom pue Auadoud paseydind Ajjuadas i@ aury diysumoy 7 9|8u3 676 £202/TZ/TT
ssaippe Suljiew palepdn pue ssaippe pallIan J11q [euISLIO 10U 3Ing 32130U aNp 1sed pAdL 1S 191U N 02T 0) g oLesoy €58 €202/12/11
uoneniIs ay3 yum djay
01 S1 Y21ym uo paysom Suiaq jueld uoneyjy e st a4ay3 pue wa|qosd U0>I02q PaUINI SEM J1EM UBYM o8lq pau.N3 Auessul pIVEEIVRE] 7ud ;
e : i s pue wa3sAs Ja3em uo 13|y pasueyd ‘1a1em 3de|q yum anssi Suiney [AHERSRIN E0c AU 6701 €20L/vT/1T
9saue3uew ay1 paule|dxa pue wJioy juiejdwod Ja1em paiajdwo)
1WAd 3y1 paAISdas aM pawIjuod 11 P9AISJ3J M WUIJUOD 01 pajuem pue yo JwAd paddoiqg 3AY 1SN207 0T uewysneg 80:TT  €70Z/0T/TT
w04 pas|dwo) due|jeq Jay 4oy susawasuelse JwAd dn 395 03 31| pjnom ays 1S 191U N 6TT FEEMIEERET €5:0T €202/6/1T
uoneuojul ojul Jooe }daooe Jou pjnom Ing auljuo |jiq Aed oy pal. 1 i
S18UMO SNoiraid JESID O} PaLISIBAI] POIOBILCD puE JwAd passaoosd Ul Jooe } jou pj inqg auljuo |iiq } pauL IS uley 3 /et QoM el oL:olL €20z/6/LL
dnmojjo4 juawwo) SSalppy awenN awiy sjeq

607 JuUBWWIOD JBWOISNY - JISQUISAON



0 00T'9T0vC |009°896°LT |E€ES'ELL6C |€€6'090'97 |€€9°L¥6'EC [€ET'S88 €T [EE€V PT6'EC [00T'0ZY 0T |E€ES0L9°ET [EEV EEV'ET | €€V TC0EC (shep
0€ - 0ST'7€88T)
=pd3 508279
JO JuaWaa43y
191e AN J91SeIN
00v'8¥0°C  |008°906'T |00S°086'T 00T‘6£0C |000°96T‘T |00T'¥9Z'T |00C'STET |[00E‘0Z9'T [00Z'989'T [000°ZL¥'T [00T'89S'T Aly3uoN 00Z°07ST TIET # 0V
Ja1ep | AusydleH-v Ayijioe4
suen3 % ||2g
YEEL vEE'L YEEL vEE'L YEEL vEEL YEEL YEEL vEE'L vEE'L YEEL Alyauo 000°CT ZIETH# 100V
1oMag >\_mr_uumI.¢ >H_ 104
sueA3 % ||°g
00S'E€TE0C |00S'T90'¥T [000'658°SZ  |00S'T66'TC [002°998°0C [002'S89°0Z [000°08£°0C [00£'S80°LT [00E'S6E°0Z |00S'S80°0Z |00E'SY96T uado uaym ZOET# 12V [IIH
AlyIuoN 0S6°E€6°T|  INUISAYD-€ Alljioey
121\ SUBAT g ||2d
000°0ST 000°0ST 000°0ST 000°0ST 000°0ST 000°0ST 000°0ST 000°0ST 000°0ST 000°0ST 000°0ST uado uaym T jue|d €0ETH |IH
wouy Jaysues] AJYauo OvE‘092 1nuIsayd-€ Ayjioe4
lamas suenj g ||2g
Y 773
000°792'T  |000°9Z¥'T [000°90L'T 000'S88‘T |000‘€EVZ‘T |000'€08'T |000°£89°T [000‘0LST [000'0S¥'T |000'TOL'T |000°0S9'T AIY3UOI 000°0TS'S TTIET# POV TTH
Z ue|d-z Ao

1918\
suenl i ||°g
= — v 221

006'S9T'T  |00€‘06T‘T |008'¥9ET 00€'80S'T [00S'66€'T [000°LTST [00CTLST [0OTOTS'T [00T'TEP'T |[00€'6/9'T |002'2€E9'T ALIUOI 000°009° TIETH [44

7 ue|d-z Ayjioes

PEVEIN
suend i ||og
002C6€ 00€vLS €€0°82C €€€'S0T EEV YT €€8'CET €ETTET 00S 7T €E0'6ET €€6'69T €€0'8ST AlyauoN 000°0SL9 60ET# S0ET#
1218 90ET# SOETHIIY
1ue|d ule|-T Ayljioe4
SueA3 % ||2g
00282 00€°LE €€0°0CT €EETE EEV VT €€8°CC €ETVT €EV'ST €E9ET €€6'LT €€0°9T AlyruoN 0v€°09¢ 60ETH
Jomas|  9QET# SOETH# POV
jue|d Ute|N-T Ayjioey
suenj 1g ||2g
00S‘€Ty‘C  |000°E6¥'T 000'8¥Z'C  |000'9€0'T  [00009¥‘C [000°C96'T |000°S99'T [000'068T [000T6CT |00STPS'T v0TH PV
Aly3uo 000000 € | (Y14ON)3SET 1S J31U3D
4218 | D77 s8ulp|oH Aayjnod
0TVvIT 0€L'SST 096792 0v9'TEE 095°0€€ 070'66¢ 09€°052 055902 0ze‘orT 025911 0EPYET AjyauoN 000006 086T# 100V
4318 | (YINOS) ISIM 2Z SN
D71 s8ulp|oH Asynod
OTY'006'T |0EL°€20'C [096'1S8'T 0¥9'T0T‘T |09S'T66T |0VO'VS6'T |09€°650'C [0SS'6T8'T |OZETV8'T |0TS'T99'T |0EV'8T8T AlyzuoN 000°00€"E 086T# 100V
Jamas|  (Yanos) 1s3m 2z SN
D71 s8ulp|oH AJjjnod
¥39NIDIA| ¥IGWIAON| ¥3IFOID0| ¥IGWIL43S| 1Snonv ISIal aNnr AVIN Trddv HOYVIN| AYVNY83d| AYVANVI|  (SAEp 0€) INNONY LOVYINOD ANVJINOD




December 04, 2023 - Operations Report
*Items requiring board action*

1. None
*General Information*

1. After some discussion with the Operations Committee, | think it might be better to
buy a used telehandler and to keep the current skid loader. | have found some very
reasonably priced used machines that would serve our needs very well. We could
purchase a nice machine for $30-40K. In addition to the machine’s cost, we would
also need to purchase an adapter plate that would allow us to connect our existing
skid loader attachments to the telehandler. The typical cost of this is $2000. In this
scenario we would also need to replace the current skid loader tires. Jonestown Ag
quoted $2627 for tires which includes mount/balance/disposal. | like this option
because it would save money, get us a machine with a longer reach and payload. It
would also give us 2 machines to work with thus providing us with a backup in the
case of a breakdown. All total this would bring the price to $35-45K as opposed to
$75-100K.

*General Sewer Information*

1. The three WWTP’s are all operating very well and within permit.
e Little Swatara Creek Wastewater Plant — Plant is running very well. The first
month of the current Chesapeake Bay Reportlng year is complete
3- '  Swatara Creek WWTP Nutrient Production
Phosphorus 974 Pounds Annually ! N;tl;bgen" 11,531 Ppunds Annually

Oct 81 ; ; 961 : 11119.1
Nov 81 961

Dec 81 961

Jan 81 961

Feb 81 961

Mar 81 961

Apr 81 961

May 81 961

Jun 81 961

Jul 81 961

Aug 81 961

Sep 81 961
Total 974 22.3 951.7 11531 411.9 11119.1

e Monroe Valley Wastewater Plant - Plant is running very well.
e Lickdale Wastewater Plant - Plant is running very well.



2. We have begun replacing the impellor and wear plates on the Gorman Rupp raw
influent pumps 2 & 3. The picture below shows the level of wear on the original
impellors.

3. I continue to train the operations staff in the specifics of sewer operations.

*General Water Information*

1. The water system is running well.

2. Our DEP Water Sanitarian, Samantha Fay, has contacted me to schedule our
inspection. These inspections occur once every 3 years. Ours is scheduled for
Tuesday, December 19, 2023. We've begun collecting the logs and data that is
required to be presented at the time of the inspection. (work continues)

3. |l attended the PFAS training class at Pa. DEP’s offices in Harrisburg. It was very
informative. This class primarily dealt with the PFAS sampling that we must complete
at our existing Entry Point, starting in 2024. We need to determine if we want to
initially sample for Method 533 or Method 537.1. | will have a handout to provide to
each of you at the meeting so that we can discuss it. (The handout materials will be
attached to my report email, but | will also provide color copies to each person.)

4. We have completed the electric and data connections to Wells 7 & 8. We have also
installed the plumbing for the drawdown test and sampling.

5. I'have been in contact with C.J. Conapitski and we are working out a time when he
can be onsite to oversee the drawdown and sampling procedure to ensure that it is
completed correctly. We’ve also been communicating with Dave Gettle at Kohl
Brothers about specific pump details before we energize the wells on the sample
collection day.



. We continue to do jar testing in preparation for the new water filtration plant. We
are now focusing on finding the dose point where sodium hypochlorite will cause the
manganese to oxidize. This converts the soluble manganese into a solid form that
can then be filtered out. (0n hold temporarily.)

. We continue to enter data for the Lead & Copper Service Line Inventory required by
Pa. DEP. The deadline for this is October 16, 2024. We are approximately 53%
complete.

. | continue to train the operations staff in the specifics of water operations.

. We continue to assist the office staff with meter reads, data logging, etc.



FREDERICKSBURG SEWER & WATER AUTHORITY
Steckbeck Engineering - Project Status Reports
December 4, 2023

ENGINEERING ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION:

No Action Items.

GENERAL / ADMINISTRATIVE:

SESI continues to assist the Administrative and Operation Staffs with technical issues as
requested.

FREDERICKSBURG WWTP OPERATIONS SUPPORT:

The NPDES permit renewal application was submitted to the DEP. The target date for
completion of the technical review was posted as 09-28-23. Dusty has collected the additional
samples requested by the DEP and submitted the lab results. We are expecting issuance of the
permit soon.

We routinely review the monthly Commercial Sewer User O&M Charges for anomalies.

MONROE VALLEY WWTP OPERATIONS SUPPORT:

The NPDES permit renewal application was submitted to the DEP. The target date for
completion of the technical review was posted as 09-28-23. Dusty has collected the additional
samples requested by the DEP and submitted the lab results. We are expecting issuance of the
permit soon.

WATER SYSTEM OPERATIONS SUPPORT:

Paul had previously met on site with Dusty and contractors from AT&T to discuss particulars of
the antenna installation and coax routing. We are still waiting to get engineering drawings of the
proposed antenna installation. After we receive the drawings, we must share them with Utility
Service Co., Inc. for their review and approval, as a condition of our tank maintenance contract.
No change since the last report.

WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS — MANGANESE FILTRATION FACILITY

o

We have coordinated with hydrogeologist Carlyle Gray for the pumping and sampling for the
laboratory analysis.

We learned that there are two water filtration facilities nearby which use the same arrangement
of filters that we are designing into the system. We are looking into touring one or both facilities
and talking with their operators. No change since the last report.

Due to long lead times for manufacturing and delivery, we are investigating an option for FSWA
to place an advance order for their filters. H&T has submitted a specification which will outline
their proprietary features. We will provide it to the solicitor and consult with him to evaluate the
potential for sole source procurement of the filters. We will then jointly advise the Authority on
this matter. H&T has provided us with specifications and drawings outlining their unique design
features.

We have also suggested to H&T that they investigate the possibility of becoming a PA CoStars
Supplier which would simplify the procurement process. H&T has stated that they are not
interested in becoming a CoStars supplier due to their international sales exposure and widely
varying pricing dictated by geographic and economic disparities.

We are working to assemble the drawing package for the project.

MISCELLANEOUS

No items to report.

Respectfully Submitted by:
SESI - Jeff Steckbeck and Paul Lutzkanin



Lori Poorman

From: Tony F <tony@ajflaw.net>
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 12:38 PM
To: Lori Poorman; jdbevans@comcast.net; Dustin Keller; twcsdemler; Rick Rudy; Beverly

Martel; Scott Gettle; Kevin Helms; Jeff Steckbeck; Paul Lutzkanin; Dot Stubblebine; Roger
Bollinger; Marty Uber; Trish Gerdes
Subject: RE: FSWA Christmas Party

| will be there.

| have no action items for the meeting Monday

From: Lori Poorman <lpoorman@fswaonline.net>

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 10:13 AM

To: jdbevans@comcast.net; Dustin Keller <dkeller@fswaonline.net>; twcsdemler <twcsdemler@comcast.net>; Rick Rudy
<ljrr@comcast.net>; Beverly Martel <bam@Imf.net>; Scott Gettle <gettlefamily@pa.net>; Kevin Helms
<kvhelms@comcast.net>; Tony F <tony@ajflaw.net>; Jeff Steckbeck <jsteckbeck@steckbeck.net>; Paul Lutzkanin
<plutzkanin@steckbeck.net>; Dot Stubblebine <dstubblebine@fswaonline.net>; Roger Bollinger
<rbollinger@fswaonline.net>; Marty Uber <muber@fswaonline.net>; Trish Gerdes <tgerdes@fswaonline.net>

Subject: RE: FSWA Christmas Party

Please be sure to RSVP to me by Friday, December 8th
Thank you,

Lori A. Poorman
Office Manager
Secretary/Treasurer

P.O. Box 161
113 East Main Street
Fredericksburg, PA 17026

717-865-7452
717-865-0779

From: jdbevans@comcast.net <jdbevans@comcast.net>

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 7:13 AM

To: Dustin Keller <dkeller@fswaonline.net>; Lori Poorman <lpoorman@fswaonline.net>; twcsdemler
<twcsdemler@comcast.net>; Rick Rudy <ljrr@comcast.net>; Beverly Martel <bam@Imf.net>; Scott Gettle
<gettlefamily@pa.net>; Kevin Helms <kvhelms@comcast.net>; Tony F <tony@ajflaw.net>; Jeff Steckbeck
<jsteckbeck@steckbeck.net>; Paul Lutzkanin <plutzkanin@steckbeck.net>; Dot Stubblebine
<dstubblebine@fswaonline.net>; Roger Bollinger <rbollinger@fswaonline.net>; Marty Uber <muber@fswaonline.net>;
Trish Gerdes <tgerdes@fswaonline.net>

Subject: FSWA Christmas Party



